

ACCESSIBILITY ADVISORY BOARD

MINUTES

THURSDAY, JANUARY 25, 2018
2:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m.
CIVIC CENTER PLAZA – FOURTH FLOOR, LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM
1200 Third Avenue, San Diego, CA 92101

CALL TO ORDER

Meeting called to order at 2:15 p.m. with Chair Landon and members Crisci, Kalivas, Ringler and Sieglen-Perry present. Members Cooluris, Hank and Miles absent.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

1. September 28, 2017

Motion by Crisci, second by Chair Landon, to approve Minutes of September 28, 2017 as corrected. Motion failed 3-0-2 (yay: Chair Landon and members Crisci, Kalivas,; nay: none; abstain: Ringler and Sieglen-Perry.) Members Cooluris, Hank and Miles absent.

Minutes will be placed on the agenda for next meeting.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Executive Director (ED) Curtis gave the following report:

- 1. Reported that Universal Design of 36" minimum door width for pre-fab restrooms was recently approved by the City of San Diego.
- Alejandra Warner, Project Manager, Engineering Department, City of San Diego, announced Universal Design training hosted by the City will be open to the public on February 21st. Members are invited to the training.
- 3. Reported that Office of ADA Compliance will be moving later in the year to the old Sempra Building on Ash Street.

Accessibility Advisory Board Minutes January 25, 2018 Page **2** of **3**

- 4. The City of San Diego's Chief Operating Officer Scott Chadwick has accepted a position in the City of Carlsbad; Kris Michell will be the City's new Chief Operating Officer.
- 5. Member Sieglen-Perry inquired about the budget letter sent to council. ED Curtis received no response. Chair Landon received some positive remarks from Council Members but no commitment.

CHAIR'S REPORT

Chair Landon gave the following report:

- 1. Attorney General training in San Diego
- 2. A Day Without training with City Manager's was positive and educational.
- 3. ED Curtis gave an update on Community Policing training per a question from Member Sieglen-Perry.

ACTION ITEMS

None.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

- 1. Presentation and Project Review: Palm Avenue Transitional Housing (Alejandra Warner, Project Manager, Engineering Department, City of San Diego).
 - a. Ms. Warner presented the floor plan of the new Palm Avenue Transitional Housing located at 1788 Palm Ave, San Diego, CA 92154. Q & A followed and access recommendations suggested.
- 2. Presentation and Project Review: Ellen Browning Scripps Comfort Station (Alejandra Warner, Project Manager, Engineering Department, City of San Diego).
 - a. Ms. Warner presented the floor plan of the new Ellen Browning Scripps Comfort Station located at 1100 Coast Blvd, La Jolla, CA 920037. Q & A followed and access recommendations suggested.
- 3. Discuss Potential Spring 2018 Disability Awareness Event
 - a. Chair Landon stated that the Disability Awareness Event will possibly be held on April 26th. ED Curtis will follow up with available dates. ED Curtis mentioned that the month of October is too hot to hold the event and will need to be rescheduled in another month.
 - b. A Day Without...needs a new name.

AD-HOC COMMITTEE UPDATES

- 1. Universal Design Ad Hoc Committee
 - a. None.

BOARD COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. ED Curtis announced the end of the Hepatitis A epidemic. Sanititation of streets, and trash clean up will continue in San Diego River.

Accessibility Advisory Board Minutes January 25, 2018 Page **3** of **3**

2. ED Curtis mentioned the Intake Center is a place to receive homeless services.

BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS ITEMS

- 3. Member Crisci recommended a presentation from Alpha Project on Transitional Housing.
- 4. Chair Landon recommended a presentation by Lois Aaron on San Diego Pride Event.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 3:12 p.m.